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From: NonFilerCalendar

To: MonFilerCalendar
Subject: FW: cD0329326 1st gtr. report
Date: Thursday, May 21, 2020 1:44:07 PM
Attachments: tracking.pdf

Below is the tracking information for the 2020 April Quarterly Report for PLUMBERS AND
PIPEFITTERS LOCAL UNION 51 POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (C00329326), sent via USPS Certified
Mail on April 3, 2020.

rrom:

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 3:26 PM
To: NonFilerCalendar <NonFilerCalendar @fec.gov>
Subject: c00329326 1st qtr. report

Dear sirs;

Attached please find the tracking information for the 1% qtr report (1/1/2020-3/31/2020) that was
mailed by certified mail on 4/3/2020.

Please let me know if you require additional information.

Thank you.

Mary Catanzaro

Plumbers & Pipefitters, Local 51
11 Hemingway Drive
East Providence Rl 02919
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USPS.com® - USPS Tracking® Results Page 1 of 3

USPS Tracking’ FAGs >

Track Another Package +

Tracking Number: 70053110000071913873 Fsmove XX

This is a reminder to arrange for redelivery of your item or your item will be returned to
sender.

Delivery Attempt

Reminder to Schedule Redelivery of your item

¥oeqpasg

Tracking History A

Reminder to Schedule Redelivery of your item
This is a reminder to arrange for redelivery of your item or your item will be returned to sender.

April 11, 2020, 11:08 am
Available for Pickup
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

April 11, 2020, 7:29 am
Arrived at Unit
WASHINGTON, DC 20018

https://tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction 5/20/2020
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USPS.com® - USPS Tracking® Results Page 2 of 3

April 10, 2020
In Transit to Next Facility

April 8, 2020, 10:49 am
Arrived at USPS Regional Facility
WASHINGTON DC DISTRIBUTION CENTER

April 7, 2020, 7:25 am
Departed USPS Regional Facility
SEATTLE WA DISTRIBUTION CENTER

April 6, 2020, 12:10 pm
Arrived at USPS Regional Facility
SEATTLE WA DISTRIBUTION CENTER

April 3, 2020, 1:58 pm
Departed Post Office
REHOBOTH, MA 02769

¥oeqpasd

April 3, 2020, 1:57 pm
USPS picked up item
REHOBOTH, MA 02769

Product Information v

See Less A

Can’t find what you're looking for?

Go to our FAQs section to find answers to your tracking questions.

https://tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction 5/20/2020
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Federal Election Commission
ENVELOPE REPLACEMENT PAGE FOR INCOMING DOCUMENTS
The FEC added this page to the end of this filing to indicate how it was received.

Date of Receipt

Hand Delivered
Postmarked Date of Receipt

USPS First Class Mail

Postmarked (R/C)
USPS Registered/Certified

Postmarked
USPS Priority Mail

Postmarked
USPS Priority Mail Express
Postmark lllegible
No Postmark

Shipping Date
Overnight Delivery Service (Specify):

MNext Business Day Delivery

Date of Receipt
Received from House Records & Registration Office

Date of Receipt
Received from Senate Public Records Office

Date of Receipt
Received from Electronic Filing Office

Date of Receipt or Postmarked
MDC 6/03/2020
PREPARER DATE PREPARED

(3/2015)




